

## **Summary**

I am a Front-End Software Engineer with **5 years** of experience in designing & building both web and mobile applications. My expertise as a software engineer is multi-faceted with a keen focus on front-end web development with **React** and **Typescript**. I've also worked on a variety of cross-platform mobile apps built with **React Native**.

I have a deep passion for my work, fueled by the desire to solve problems and create value. I am a self-motivated and self-driven individual who is always looking for new challenges and opportunities to grow and improve.

## **Portfolio & Projects**

Github Account: https://github.com/anthonymwangi

Personal Website (Portfolio): https://www.anthonymwangi.co.ke

Linked-In: https://www.linkedin.com/in/tony-mwangi

## Work experience

#### **Full Stack Developer**

Feb 2021 - Current Position

SovTech

- Develop & Maintain the OneCart e-commerce app and in-house analytics dashboards
- Developed the android OneCart Shopper App that allows shoppers to service orders (React-Native)
- Migration of the OneCart backend API from node.js to serverless (Node-Express, Serverless)

#### **Front-End Developer**

February 2019 - January 2021

CoreTec Systems & Solutions Africa

- Designed and developed the customer-facing web app for COOPMIS
- Assisted with the Integration of the web app to the backend ERP developed in my previous position
- Developed the automated billing system for COOPMIS clients

#### **Back-End Developer**

October 2017 - February 2019

CoreTec Systems & Solutions Africa

- Designed, Developed & Maintained financial solutions (ERP) for savings and credit societies in Kenya.
- Spearheaded the development of COOPMIS a SaaS product for SACCOs across Africa (Kenya, Botswana, Nigeria, Swaziland, South Africa)
- Trained & Coached new Recruits on the annual Internship Programme

#### **Front-End Web Developer**

June 2018 - December 2019

Freelance Consultant

- Designed & developed the e-commerce website for **Adenzo Comfies**.
- In-house designer and front-end web developer for **Mambo Microsystems** (Mambo Wallet)
- Worked on various side projects and freelance projects outlined in my personal portfolio

# **Education**

# **Bachelor of Science in Information Technology**

Multimedia University of Kenya

2013 - 2017

# **Technical Skills**

- HTML5 & CSS
- Javascript (Node.js)
- React
- React Native
- Gatsby
- NextJS

- GraphQL
- Typescript
- Serverless
- MongoDB
- Mysql

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Figma